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Mission Statement

To be the premier sugar and allied product’s manufacturer while
providing our clients with flexibility, en time delivery, and consistent
quality and to achieve sustainable and equitable expansion and growth
through efficient and effective resources and at the same time
developing a Corporate business environment most suited to all the

employees and people Concerned.

Vision Statement

To transform the Company into a market leader for the Quality Sugar
Manufacturing, while keeping our focus on the growing customer base,
be characterized by a high degree of professionalism and is accountable
for the successful fulfillment of the company’s mission, and to play a

meaningful role in the economy of Pakistan
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NOTICE OF 38" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice 15 hereby given that 38" Annual General Meeting (“AGM™) of Abdullah Shah Ghaxi
Sugar Mills Limited (the “Company™) will be held on Monday, March 14, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. at
Diamond Banquet, Plot No. C-36, 37 Extension, Gulshan-e- Hadeed., Phase-1., Karachi to
transact the [ollowing Ordinary Business:

l.  To receive, consider and adopt the Chairman’s Review Report, Reports of Directors and
Auditors together with Audited Annual Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended 30 September 2021,

2. To appoint Company’s auditors and fix their remuneration. The members are hereby
notified that the Audit Committee and the Board of directors have recommended the
name of retiring auditors M/s Akhter Mahmood Mian, Chartered Accountants for re-
appoimntment as auditors of the Company.

By Order of the Board

Saleem Abbas
Lahore: February 21, 2022 Company Secretary

Notes:

I.  The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from March 07, 2022 to
March 14, 2022 (both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of the
Company’s Independent Share Registrar, M/s. CDC Share Registrar Services Limited,
CDC House, 99-B, Block B, SM.C.H.5. Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi by the close of
business (5:00 PM) on March 06, 2022, will be treated in time for the purposes of
entitlement Lo attend, speak and vote at the AGM.

2.  For safety and wellbemng of sharcholders and the public at large The Company has also
arranged participation via video link. The members can attend the AGM via video link
using smarl phones/tablets/computers for safety and well-being of the members of the
Company and general public. To attend the meeting through video link, members and
their proxies are requested to register themselves by providing the following information
along with valid copy of Computerized National Identity Card (both sides)/passport,
attested copy of board resolution / power of attomey (in case of corporate sharcholders)
through WhatsApp at 03028407700 or email at saleem.magsi@macecagroup.com by -
March 10, 2022.

cCDC
CNIC No. Account
No/Folio No.

Cell
Number.

Name of

member Email address

The members who are registered after the necessary verification shall be provided a
video link by the Company on the same email address that they email with the Company
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with. The Login facility will remain open from start of the meeting till 1ts proceedings
are concluded.

The sharcholders who wish to send their comments/ suggestions on the agenda ol the

AGM can email the Company at saleem.magsi com or WhatsApp at
03028407700.

Shareholders are also encouraged to consohdate their attendance and participation
through proxies for minimal public interaction.

3. A member entitled to attend and vote al this meeting may appoint any other member as
his'her proxy to attend and vole mstead of lim/her and a proxy so appointed shall have
the same rights, as respects attending, speaking and voting al the AGM as are available
to the members. A Proxy must be a member of the Company.

4. The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attomey or other authonty under
which it is signed or a notarial attested copy of the power of attorney must be deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting.
Proxy Forms, in Enghsh and Urdu languages, have been dispatched to the members
along with the notice of AGM.

5. Members who have deposited their shares mio Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited (“CDC”) will further have to follow the under mentioned pmdehnes as laid
down by the Securities and Exchange Commuission of Pakistan.

A. For Attending the Meeting

4. In case ol Individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder and their
registrabon details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall authenticate
his/her identity by showing his/her original CNIC or, original Passport at the time
ofl attending the Meeting.

b. In case of corporate entity, the Board’s resolution/power of attorney with
specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided
earlier) al the time of the Meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies

a. In case of individuals, the account holder and/or sub-accouni holder and their
registrabon details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall submil the
proxy form as per above requirements.

b. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons, whose names, addresses and
CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

¢. Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of beneficial owners and the proxy
shall be furmshed with the proxy form.
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d. The proxy shall produce his oniginal CNIC or onginal passport at the time of the
Meeting.

e. In case of corporate entity, the Board’s resolution/power of attorney with
specimen signature shall be furnished (unless 1t has been provided earlier) along
with proxy form to the Company.

6. Change of ddress

Members are requested to promptly notify to the Company’s Share Remstrar ol any
change n their addresses.

7. Placement of Financial Statements and Other Information on
Company's website

The Company has placed a copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended Seplember 30, 2021 along with Auditors and Directors Reports
thereon, Chairman’s Review and other information on the website of the Company:
www.asgsml.com

8. Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) of Shareholders (Mandatory)

Shareholders are requested to provide if not already provided, copy of their valid CNIC to the
Company’s Independent Share Registrar at the address given herein below. A legible scanned
copy of the same can also be forwarded at saleem.magsi@@maccagroup.com along with
folio number and updated address for correspondence

9. Deposit of Physical Shares into CDC Account

The sharcholders having physical sharcholding may open CDC sub-account with any of the brokers or
mvestor account direetly wath CDC to place their physical shares into scripi-less form. This wall
facilitatc them in many ways including safc custody and salc of shares, any timc they wanl, as the
trading of physical shares iz not permitted as per existing regulations of the Stock Exchange. Further,
Scetion 72 of the Act states that afier the commeneement of the Act from a date notified by SECP, a
company having sharc capilal, shall have shares in book-cntry form only. Every existing company shall
be required (o replace its physical shares with book-entry form in 2 manner as may be specified and
from the datc notificd by SECP, within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of
the Act
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

| am pleased to report on the perfarmance of the Board of Directors (hereinafter “the Board”).
The Board consists of competent and efficient members having immense experience in various
business sectors and has been constituted in accordance with the provisions of Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 and the Companies Act, 2017.

The Board is responsible for the management of Company affairs, for formulating and
approving significant policies and strategies. The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the
corporate and financial reporting framework and is committed to good corporate governance.
The Board has constituted two Committees of the Board, the Audit Committee and Human
Resource & Remuneration Committees. The Committees comprise of suitably qualified persons
having relevant competencies. The Committees perform their functions in line with their
respective Terms of Reference assigned to them by the Board.

The Board also monitored the compliance with best corporate practices and governance,
encouraging diversity and ethical behavior and development of skills to attain advancement
and excellence. The Board is also well aware of its corporate social responsibility especially
towards education, health safety and environment. The Board is satisfied with its efforts
towards ensuring our corporate social responsibility and hope to improve the efforts with each
passing year.

The Board carries out a review of its effectiveness and performance and of its committees each
year after the closure of the fiscal year, on a self-assessment hasis. Overall effectiveness of the
Board and its committees was assessed as satisfactory,

The Board shall continue to play a vital role in setting the course of the Company, promaoting its
success and performance and guiding the management to conduct operations in conformity
with the strategies approved by the Board while upholding the principles of good corporate
governance.

A

Yasir lgbal
Chairman

Lahaore
February 21, 2022
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DIRECTORS® REPORT
IM THE NAME OF ALLAH THE MOST GRACIOUS AND MOST MERCIFUL
Dear Members; Asalam-o-Alaikum:
On behalf of the Board of Dircctors, 1 welcome all of vou to the 38" annual general meeting of the
Company and present before you the annual report for the financial year ended September 30, 2021

along with financial statements and auditors” report thereon, The financial results ol the vear under review
¢an be summarized as follows:

FINANCIAL RESULTS
2021 2020
Farticulurs Rupees Rupees
Met sales - 58,427,350
Giross loss (200,934, 146) (202.399,794)
“Net loss after tax [212.151,5-;19} (209,298.087)
Koy performance mdicators |
= Ciross loss as % tosales 5 (346.41%)
- Met loss % 1o sales - (358.22%)
- Loss per share (2.80) (2.64)
DIVIDENIY

The Board of Directors have not recommended any divided due o accumulated losses,

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

Due to scarcity of sugar cane in surrounding areas of mills and current liquidity erunch rvesulting from persistent
losses, future looks tough. Management is striving hard to safely sail the Company out of current troubled
situation and firmly believes that following factors will eventually pave way to deliver long term values 1o all
stakcholders including our worthy sharcholders:

#  Unfavorable business conditions are temporary and cyclical in nature and would reverse in future.

¥ Arbiwaton efforts to resolve the 1ssue with TOP are underway and it i3 expected that the Company will
be able to settle the subject amount in a convenient and sustainable manner.

»  Negotiations with all the secured creditors and financial institutions to restructure the liabilities on
long-térm basis wre underway and some financial institutions have restructured their facilities and
managemenl is confidenl that restruciuring will be successful with other lenders.

#  The gponsors, despite of limited means available, have unconditional commitment to enable the
Company Lo reSume s a gomg concem .

RISK AND UNCETAINTTIES FACING THE COMPANY:

In consistent with prior year, there remained a persisten! shoriage of sugar cane crop especially in mills’
surtounding areas, This scarcity of crop coupled with non-availability of reguisite finances resulied in o non-
operation of mills during the year under review. All these factors resulted in to sbove unhealthy financial
numbers as outlined above,
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CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:

The Directors are pleased to confirm compliance with corporate and financial reporting framework of
the Secunties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the Code of Corporate Governance for the
following:

1L

4I'

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE:

The compliance with the best practices of Code of Corporate Governance provides comfort to
the Board, Therefore; the management ensures that all reguirements of the code of corporate
governance are complied with, The siatement of compliance with the best pracuces of Code of
Corporate Governance is annexed.

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:

In compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, we give below statements on Corporate
and Finuncial Reporting Framework:
* The Anancial statements prepared by the management of the company present farly its
state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equily.
e The Company has maintained proper books of accounls as per stalutory réquirements,
*  Appropriate accounting  policies have been consistently applied in  preparation  of
financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prodent
Judgment.
o The International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed
in preparation of financial statements.
o The system of intemal control is sound in  design and has  been effectively
implemented and monitored.
o  There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going
coneern,
¢ There has beéen no departure [rom the best practices ol corporate povernanee, as
detailed in the list in regulations;
=  Key operating and financial data of last six years is annexed insummarize form,

CHANGES DURING FINANCIAL YEAR CONCERNING NATURE OF THE BUSINESS OF
THE COMPANY OR OF ITS SUBSIDIARIES:

Mo changes have occurred during the financial year concerming the nature of the business of the
Company or its subsidiaries.

MODIFICATION OR EXPLANATION IN THE AUDITORS REPORT;

There is no information or explanation to report in regard lo any contents of modification in the
Auditors' Report,

MAETRIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITITON OF THE COMPANY:
Mo material changes and commitmenis affecting the financial posiion of the company have occurred

between the end of the financial vear of the company to which the financial statement relates and the
date of the report.

10
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6. BOARD MEMBERS:

The names of the Directors during the year are:

1. Mr. Muhammad Dawood Chiel Exccutive / Director

2. Mr. Yasir Igbal Chairman / Director

3. Mr. Muhommad Rashid Rana Independent Director

4, Mr. Muhammad Nawaz Independent Director

3. Mr. Amjad Abbas MNon-Executive Director

6. Mr. Atif Butt Non-Executive Director

7, Mr. Muharmmad Talib Executive Director
BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year uwnder review four () meetings of the Board of Directors were held,
Participation of Directors is as follows; -

NAME OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED STATLUS

1. Mr. Muhammad Dawood 4 Executive Dircclor

2, Mr. Muhammad Talib 4 Executive Director

3. Mr. Muhammad Rashid Rana 4 Independent Director

4, Mr. Mohammad Nawas 4 ndependent Director

3, M. Yasir Igbal <+ Non-Executive Director
6. Mr. Amjad Abbas L Non-Executive Director
7. Mr. Auf Bun 4 MNon-Executive Director

7. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Board has also constituted an Audit Commitice comprising of the following directors. During the
period under consideration, four meetings of the Audit Commitiee were held and attendance of cach
director was as under;

NAME OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED STATUS

1. Mr. Mubhammad Nawaz Chairman 4 [ndependent Director

2, Mr. Auf Butt Member 4 Mon-Exeeutive Director
3. Mr, Amjad Abbas Member 1 MNon-Executive Director

Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee have also been determined by the Board,
8. HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
The Board has also constituted Human Resource and Remuneration Commitles m accordance with the

guide lines provided in the Listing Regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited consisting of the
following Direclors,

NAME OF DIRECTOR 5 S

1, My Muhammad Rasheed Rana Chairman Independent Divector

2. Mr. Yasir lgbal Member Executive Director

3. M. Amjad Abbas Member MNon-Executive Director

During the period, one mecting of the Committee was held and all the directors attended the meetings.

11
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DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY:

Through the articles of the Company, the Board of Dircclors is authorized to Ax remuneration of non-
executive and mdependent Directors. Approval of members in peneral mecting is required o
accordance with the articles of the Company and Companies Act 2017, The Board of Directors has
developed @ Directors’ Remuneration Policy which deseribes in detail, the objectives and sets a
transparent procedure for determination of the remuneration packages of individual director.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company is socially responsible and committed to conduct its business ethically and with
responsibility, The Company is conscious of the role to play as responsible corporate citizen in
fulfilling the varous needs of the society concerming health, safety, environment, cmplovee
relationship and social welfare of the society. The Company considers itself accountable o its
stakeholders and has identified dimensions of performing the social responsibilities which are
contribution o economy, environment and socicty, The management peruses the strategy by following
strategic guidelines o be a good corporate citizen;

»  Encouraging employment of work force living in the rural areas in order to yield significant

gain and uplift their lving standard,
*  Support social causes and human rights.
= Behave responsibly and with sensitivity to local communities in the area in which we operate,

PFATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING:
Pattern of sharcholding as at September 30, 2021 is annexed.
AUDITORS;

The Auditors, M/s Sarwars, Chartered Accountants, appointed by the sharcholders resigned on 03.01.2022 due
to QCR suspension and the Board appomnted Ms Alam & Aulakh, Chartered Accountants. However, the said
auditors also resigned on 01022022 and the Board appointed M5 Akhtar Mahmood Mian, Chartered
Avccountants who will stand retired with the conclusion of Annual General Meeting and being eligible have
offered themselves for re-appointment, Audit Committee also recommended their re-appointment for the year
2021-22 and the Board of your company also endorsed the recommendation of the Audit Committee for re-
appointment ol M/s Akhlar Mahmood Mian, Chariered Accountant, 1ill the conclusion of next Annual General
Meeting.

APPRECIATION:

The Board acknowledwges the contimued support and cooperation extended by the shareholders, bankers,
sugarcane farmers and all other stakeholders. The Board also places on record its appreciation for
employees of the Company for their devotion and hard work.

On behalf of Board of Directors

1381

=

.l1|

Lahore; February 21,2022 MUHAMMAD DAWOOD
{CHIEF EXECUTIVE)
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Abdullah Shah Ghazi
Sugar Mills Ltd

& YEARS OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

(Figure in Thousand)
|DESCRIPTION [ 2021 | 2020 | 2019 | 2018 | 2017 | 2016 |
Gross sales - 68,360 168,625 128,863 327,387 462,101
Nel sales - 58 427 153,110 18,723 298,566 430,564
Cost of sales 200,934 260 827 327,372 363,033 401,310 754,224
Gross profit (200934)  (202400)  (174.262) (2443100  (102,744) (323,660
Adminisirative and selling expenses 31,066 14 465 21,565 20,306 24,170 25,681
Interest expanses 35,024 77878 62,811 49 236 48 262 60,317
Other income 92 410 - - - . a
Profit before taxation (174515)  (294743)  (258,637)  (313,853)  (175177)  (409.656)
Profit afler taxation (222.152)  (209.298) (54,022)  (322,611) 54984 (384,250
Basic earnings per share Rs {2.80) {2.64) (0.68) (4.07) 069 (4.85)
Crushing days - - 38 70 58 o4
Cane Crushed TPD - - 52 562 282 1,502
Sugar production M.Tons - - 1,755 3,006 1,200 B8,195
Sugar recovery % age - - 733 8.00 8.08 B43
Molasses production M.Tons - - 1,600 2325 1,440 5121
Maolasses recovery T age - - 6.59 592 480 5.35
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Abdullah Shah Ghazi
Sugar Mills Ltd

Pattern of Shareholding as at September 30, 2021

FORM "34" THE COMPANIES ACT 2017 (Section 227}{2){f)

1 Incorporation Number 0011303
2 Name of Company ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LTD.

3 Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as 30-09-2021

#0f
Shareholders Shareholdings'Slab Total Shares Held

123 1 L] 100 57,822
713 201 L] S00 277,378
135 501 L] 1q00 185,018
04 1001 (] SO0 928,573
a2 s001 ] 10000 BEH, 302
£ 100071 ] 15000 453,000
3 15001 w ZCEICHY Gz, 453
is 20001 to 23000 a8, 6ES
& 25001 o SKICH 25,300
2 a0 to 35000 57,000
v 5001 ta ALI00 278 500
2 40001 o AL B5 500
5 45001 to 0000 445,000
1 50001 to 55000 53,555
& 55001 ta A0000 285,500
2 E0001 L] G000 136,500
3 65001 ] F0000 200,500
4 Fa001 o FHI00 255,500
3 F5001 3] 000D 236,000
3 E001 [1¢] F5000 252,500
1 B5001 L] 20000 50,000
1 20001 1] Q5000 53,500
z H5001 o L0060 200,000
1 100001 ] 1054000 2012, 9051
i 130001 o 115400 115,000
F] 1001 to 125400 243,600
El 134001 ta 1350 266,400
4 145001 ta 150000 G0, 000
i 150001 [1+] 165000 163,000
1 175001 ta 180000 175 575
3 135000 ta 200000 S0, 000
1 225001 to 230000 229,000
1 245001 2] 250000 250,000
1 250001 L 55000 254 1E1
1 2E5001 ] 290000 2E3,000
1 280001 ] 295000 285,000
1 345001 1] 50000 345,500
1 350001 3] 3554000 355,000
1 325001 L] AGDA0D 400,000
1 el | L] 505400 505,000
1 a45001 LLx] BSEIOD 543,000
1 4455001 o AGCEIHD 4,506,000
1 aa000 i BEDE I 62,052,509
288 78,261,656
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Abdullah Shah Ghazi
Sugar Mills Ltd

Categories of Shareholding As at September 30, 2021

Categories of Sharsholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children
MUHAMMAD TALIB 1 400 0.00
ATIF BUTT 1 400 0.00
MUHAMMAD RASHID RANA, 1 400 0.00
YASIR ICBAL 1 400 0.00
MR. MUHAMMED MNAWAZ 1 100 0.00
MR. MUHAMMAD DAWOOD 1 400 0.00
MR. AMIAD ABBAS 1 100 0.00
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties
HAC BAHL SUGAR MILLS (PVT) LTD 2 62,215,609 78.49
{NIT and ICP 1 20,000 0.03
|Executives - = =
|Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking finance companies,
Insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and pension funds rl B33 0.00
|Mutual Funds - - -
General Public
a. Local 2,147 16,488,224 20,80
b. Foreign i3 37000 .05
Others 16 457,800 .63
Totals 2,188 79,261,666 100.00
Share holders holding 10% or more Shares Held Percentage
HAD BAHL SUFGAR MILLS (PVT) LTD 62,215,609 78.49

6 Signature of Company Secretary

7  Name of signatary Saleem Abbas

g Designation Company Secretary
9 CNIC Number 32304-8810390-5
10 Date 30-09-2021
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eport § Abduliah Shah Ghazi
Sugar Mills Ltd

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)
REGULATIONS, 2019

Mame of Campany @ ABDULLAM SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED
Wisar Ended: September 30, 2021

The comipany hias camplied with the requremants of tha reguiatons m the fallowing mannes:

i Thez total number of dredors is ssven as per tha folowing;
a Male: ?

b Famale: ]

2 The pompasition of the Board s a8 Talaws:

Mr.Muhammad Rashid Rana

Independant Directors Mr.Muhammad flawaz
Mr.fnjad Abbas
Hon-Executive Directors MroAkil Butt
Mr_yasir Eghal
MrMubiaimimad Dawod
Executive Direchors
Mr.Muhammad Talb
Female Directors Hil
3 The directors have confirmed that none of them is senving as a drector on more than seven llsted Companies nciding this Conmpany.
Thea Compary has prepared a code of conduct and has ensued that aporopriate steps have been taken to disseminate it threughout the Company alang
& its supporting policies and procedres
The Board has developed B vision/mission statement, owerall corparafe strategy end sinificant policies af the Comparry. The board hag ensured
5 compizte racord of particulars of the significant polkdes along with their date of approval or updating s mantaired by the Company.
- All the powers of the Board have been duly exerdsed and dedsions on relevant matters hawe been taken by the board/sharenoiders as empowered by
refevant provesions of the Act and these Regulabans
The meckings of e Board were presded over by tha Chairman and, in his ahsence, by a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board
7 cornplad with the reguirements of the Aot and the Regulations wih mgpett o frequendy, recording and  drculating minutes of masting of the Board
g The Board hawe a formal pelicy and trensparent procedises  for  remuneration  of  directors  in accordance with the AL and these Requiations,
Fve meumnibers af the Board have reguidle educalon and experience on the Boendia) of kSled companies and are exempl from Directars’ Training Progrem
9 wihich approvad would be obtained within time allowed in these regulations. Three directors have already compliebed training course as required.
10 The board has spproved sppontment of CFO  Company Seoelary amd bead of internsl sudt, nduding ther remmunaration, berms,dnd  cndilions
empkyyment complbad with relevant requremeants of the regulations.
11 Chisdf finandsl officer and dhief sxecutive offices duly andorsed the financial sbatemeants before approval of the Board
12 The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
Names of Commitbes Mameas of Membars snd Chairman
Mr.Muhammad Mawaz] Chairman™embar)
Audit Committoe Mr.ARIl Buth] Mamber )
Mrufmiad Abbas{Member]
Mr.Muhammad Fachesd BanalChairmanMaembsar)
Hiuman Resounce and Remuneration Comamitbes Mr.Yasir Tobal (Membsar)
M. Amiad Abbes [Member
13 Thea term of selerance of tne afoeesaid committes have bean farmed, dommented snd sdvised o the comimites for compllance;
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Abdullah Shah Ghazi
Sugar Mills Ltd

The frequency of meetings (quarterly/hall yearly/ yearly) were as per following:

Audit Comméttee Quarberly
HRER Committee Yearhy

The Board has Set up an effective outsourced internal ssdit function who are considered suitalty qualifed and experenced for the purpose and ass
conwversant with the paolicies and procedures of the Company.

The stztutary auditess of the Company have canfirmed that they have besn given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the
Institute of Chartersd Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Chersight Board of Palostan, that they and 2l their partners are in compliance with
Internatonal Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidalines on code of ethics @s adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that
they and the partners of tha firm invohed in audit are not & close relstive (spouse,  perent,  dependent and  non-dependent children) of the dhief exeoutive
officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, Company secretary or director of the Company.

The statulcey awditors or the persons associated with them hawe not been appolnted bo prowide other services except In accordance with the A,
Uhesie Regulations o any othér regulalesy requirerment s Lhiz audibors have confirmed thal they have sisemved TFAC quidelines i this resard.

‘We confirm that all cthar reguirements of the regulations 3, &, 7, B, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the regulations have besn complied with.

Explanation far non complisnog with reurerments,other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32; 33 and 36 are befow;

Reguireaments Explanations Regulations No.

The function risk of management committes us curantl

. ; performed by chiel internal auditer who apprises the
1 C"': “f&‘;”e”“'m”" geTet board accordingly. However the  corsiderstion 30
committee shall be completed before the close of u.urenr
Tescal vear,
3 |Disclasure of Significant Polides on The company intends to disclose its significant polides an as

Website wizhisile belore e close of current fiscal vear,

hs currently there 8 no female sharehoider who is|
3 Female director guealified to be drector .The company indents o appoint 7
fernale director befare the dose of current fiscal year.

On behalf of the hoard of director

LT e

[CHATRMAN

Lahore
Dabad: February 21, 2022
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Akhter Mahmood Mian
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Abdullah Shah Ghazi
Sugar Mills Ltd

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

NOTES 2021 2020
RUPEES RUPEES
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPTTAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital 51 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 5.2 792,616,660 792,616,660
Capital Resarve;
-Hevaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment ] 1,303,207 ,955 1,375,054,008
Revenue Reserve:
=Un-appropriated loss [1,949,619,000) {1,795,637,881)
146,205,615 368,032,787
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term loan from refated party - unsecured 7 312,752,733 123,416,314
Long term loan from bank - secured B 1,972,000 2,972,000
Empioyee benefit obligations o 8,716,711 7,733,400
Deferred tax liability 10 152,530,540 104,859,979
475,971,984 238,981,702
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 11 2,449 801,387 2,439,848, 64
Finance cost payable 12 290,909,447 355,803,530
Shart term borrowings - unsecured/secured 13 18,973,000 74,720,546
Current partion of long tarm loan from bank i4 272,798,518 347,798,518
Current tax liability = BigA10
3,032,482,352 3,219,047,648
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS i5 = =
3,654,6559,951 3,826,062,137
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 1a 3,362,059, 547 3,542,654,977
Long term deposits 17 1,826,165 1,826,165
3,363,885,712 3,544,481,142
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores and spares 36,780,360 36,787,501
Stock in trade i8 150,911,486 150,911,486
Advances, deposits and prepayments 19 98,685,394 88,272,515
Taxes recoverable 3,412,847 4,088,652
Cash and bank balances 20 954,152 1,520,831
290,774,239 281,580,995
3,654,659,951 3,826,062,137
The annexed notes, from 1 to 36, form an integral part of these finandal statements,
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Sales

Cost of sales

Gross loss

Administrative and general expenses
Operating Loss

Other Income
Loss before interest and tax

Finance cost
Loss before income tax
Taxation

Loss for the year

Loss per share - basic and diluted

The annexed notes, from 1 to 36, form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2021 2020
RUPEES RUPEES
- 58,427,350
(200,934, 146) (260,827,144)
(200,934,146)  (202,399,794)

(31,066,034)

(14,465,386)

(232,000,180)  (216,865,180)
92,409,647 -
(139,590,533)  (216,865,180)

(35,024,074) (77,877,791)
(174,614,607)  (294,742,971)
(47,537,742) 85,444,884
(222,152,349)  (209,298,087)
(2.80) (2.64)
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

2021 2020
NOTES RUPEES RUPEES

Lass for the year (222,152,349) (209,298,087)
Other comprehensive income:
Items that will not be subsequently reclassified in profit or loss:
Re-measurement of defined benefit liability 457,996 675,616
Related tax (132,819} (195,928}

325,177 479,687
Total comprehensive (loss) for the year (221,827,172) (208,818,400)

The annexed notes, from 1 to 36, form an integral part of these financial statements,
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

2021
RUPEES

2020
RUPEES

Loss before taxation {174,614,607) (294,742,971)

Adjustments for non cash and other items:

Depreciation 180,595,430 191,007,674

Financial charges 27,570,476 67,377,748

Provision for gratuity 1,510,757 1,425,983
209,676,663 259,811,605

Cash flows before working capital changes 35,062,056 (34,931,366)

Effect on cash flows due to working capital changes

(Increase) [ Decrease in:

Stores and spares 7141 {2,618,726)

Stock in trade . 51,270,000

Advances, deposits and prepayments (10,412,869) 11,336,529

(10,405,728} 59,987,803

Increase [ (Decrease) in:

Trade and other payables 9,952,743 | | (26,611,493}
9,052,743 {26,611,493)

Cash generated from/{used in) operations 34,609,071 (1,555,055)

Income tax paid (200,605} (107,526)

Finance cost paid (92,464,559) {369,753}

Gratuity paid {69,459} -
{92,734,623) (477,279)

Net cash generated (used-in) operating activities {58,125,552) (2,032,334)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed capital expenditures = [ (492,500)|

Net cash (used-in) investing activities - ({492,500}

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term loan from bank (76,000,000) (1,028,000)

Short term borrowings - net (55,747,546 -

Long term loan from related party - unsecured 189,336,419 -

Net cash from/(used-in) financing activities 57,588,873 (1,028,000)

Met (decrease) [ increase In cash and cash equivalent (536,679) (3,552,835)

Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the year 1,520,831 5,073,665

Cash and bank balances at the end of the year 984,152 1,520,831

The annexed notes, from 1 to 36, form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance as at September 30, 2019

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Lz far Bl year ended Seplermiber 30, 2020

Other comorenensive income

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Transler from révalustion swplis on proparty, plant
ard equépment an accounl ol incremental depreciabon

far the year (net of deferred tExation))
Balance as at September 30, 2020

Less far the year ended Septemoer 3, 2021

Crther comprehensive incame

Transfer from revaluaton Swplus on peopermy, plant
and equigment on account of incremental depreciation

for the year (net of defarred taxation)
DBalance as al September 30, 2021

Thia annemed nokes, from 1 to.36, form an inkegral part of these financial statemants.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Hesorées
Shara Capital Chpitat Bt Total Equity
Notes Surplus on Total Resarves
Share premium | revaluation of ml.:i
PPE{net}
Rupees Rupees Rupens Rupees Rupees Rupees.
752 616,560 - 1,451,143,571 (1666, 305.043) (215765472 576,851,187
- - {209,258.007)  [202.799.087)  (209.298,087)
- : - A75.Ea7 479 687 474, BT
= = - {208,818, 400) (208,818,400) (208818 400)
- - (76,080,562} 76,080,562 - s
792,616,660 | - | 1,375054,008 | {1799,637,881) [424,583,873) 365032787 |
z = - [222,152,349)  (222,152349)  (222,152,349)
- - - 325,177 335 177 125,177
< & E (221,827,172} (224,827,173) (221,827,172)
. (71,696,053} 71,846,043 .
[ 792,616,660 | - | 1,303,207,955 || (1,945,615,000)  (646411,044)] 146,205,515 |
L
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

The Company was incorporaled in Pakistan on February 25, 1984 as.a Private Lmited Company and was subsequently converted into a Public Limiated
Compary an February 11, 1990, The Company is fisted on Pakistan Stock Exchangs, The prindpal business of the Company is manufacturing and selling
of refined sugar and by products.

The Company has been classified as Large Sized Enbity as per the guidelines of SECP and ICAP,

Business Unit Geographical Location
Registared office of the company is situated at 7710, A-2 Arkay
Head | Registered Office
Square Shahra - e - Lisquat, New Challi, Karachi,
Mils | Plant Garho, District Thatta, Sindh, Pakistan,
BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Statement of Compliance

2

These financal staternents have been prepared n accordance with e accounting and reporting standards as appficable in Pakistan. The
acoounting and reporting standards applcable in Pakistan comprise of;

= Intemational Financial Reporting Standands (IFRSs) issu=d by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board (TASE) as notified undar the

Companies Act, 2017, and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Comparies Act, 2017,
Wheare provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ fram the TFRSs, the provisions of and directives issued under the
Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.
Basis of Measurement
These financial statements have been prepared under tha “going concern comvention” except of certaln classes of property, plant and equipment
which are stated at revalued amount and emploves retirement benefits which are stated at fair value,

The mpan}' 15 nosm ﬂﬁﬂitlﬂﬂo‘:ﬂ Since las!: 'n"EaTThE financial statements of the company for the vear ended September 30, 2021, show that the
company incurred @ net loss before tex of R 174,614,607/ (20200 Rs.2%4,742971)-) In the current vear including depreciation of
Rs.180,595,430/- (2020: Rs, 191,007,874 /-) The current liabilities exceeds the current assets by an amount of Rs.2,741,708,113/)- (2020: Rs,
2,837 466,654/-) and Its accumulated fosses stands out a3t 1,949,619,000/- (2020: Rs. 1,799,637,881/-).The company has prepared these
financial statements on the basis of going concern assumption. These condstions indicate the existence of matenal uncertainty which may cast
sigrificant dowbts about the company’s ability to continue as going conoern and therefore the company may Aot be able to realize its assets and
discharge itz labilities in the normal course of business, However management has taken the following significant measures to improve the
operational performance and liquidity of the company based on:

a} Arbitration efforts to reschve issues with TCP is undenway and it is expected that the Company will b= able to settle the subject amount
in a favoeable and sustalnable manner. Also see note no. 15,1,

b} Negotiations with some financial Instinutions o restructure the liabilities on kang-term basls are underway and some financial institutions
have restructured their facilittes and management is confident that restructuring will besuccessful with cther lenders, Also see nole no.
15,1,

¢l The sponsors, despites of limited means avadlable, have unconditional commitment to enabée Company o resume &5 going concer.

These financial statements are presentad in Pak Rupes, which is the Comparny's functional and presentation currepcy. All financial information
presented in Fak Rupes has been rounded off to the nearest Rupes unless stated otherwise,
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1.5

2.6

The preparation of financiasl statements In conformity with accounting and reporting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires management to
make jucgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabditizs,
income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and variows other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the croomstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments sboot the carrying walues of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent fram other scurces. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
The estimates underiying the assumotions are reviewed an an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimatas are recognized in the perod in
wihich the estimate is revised i the revision affeds only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects bobh
current and future periods, Information about the judgments made by the management in the application of the accourting policies, ot hawve
the most ssgnificant effect on the amount recognized In these financal statements, assumptions and estimation uncertainties with significant risk
of material adjustment to the camying amount of assets and liabilties in the next vear are described in the following notes:

Praperty, plant and equipment and intangible assets {notas 4.7).

Trade debts {noke 4.10)

Stores and spares (note 4,8}

Stock-in-trade (nobe 4,9)

Taxation (note 4.4}

Staff retirement benefits (note 4.3)

Impaiment (note 4.16)

Provisions (nate 4.8)

Accounting pelicies

The accounting policies adopted for the preparation of these financial gtatements: are consistent with those applied in the preparation of the
precoding annual financial tatemants of the company for e vear ended September 30, 2020, to the axtent and manmer stated and applicable,

Change in accounting standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards

IFRS 9 "Financial Instrurments” and IFRS 15 "Revenue frorm Contracts with Customers” became appbcabbe to the Company from October 1, 2018,
For related dhanges in accounting pofides and impact on the Company's financial statements.

Standards, amendments and Interpretations to existing standards that are effective and have been early adopted by the
Company to the extent and manner required and applicable to the company In the current year:
Effective date (annual
{reporting periods beginning on or after)

1AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements (Amendments) January 1, 2020
A58 January 1, 2020
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and January 1, 2019
Errors {Amendments)

145 12 Income Taxes [(Amendments) January 1, 2019
145 19 Employes Benefits (Amendments) January 1, 2019
1A5 23 Berrowing Costs (Amendments) lanuary 1, 2019 January 1, 2019
1AS 28 Investmant in Associates and Jaint Ventures (Amendmenls) January 1, 2019
IFRS 3 Business Combinations {amendments) January 1, 2020
IFRS 9 Fnancial Insouments (Amendments) January 1, 2020
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements {(Amendments) January 1, 2019
IFRS 16 Leases June 1, 2020
IFRIC 23 Uncerkainty over Incomée Tax Treatments January 1, 2019
1858 Conceptual framework financial reporting (revised) January 1, 2020

The management anticipates that the adoption of the above standards, amendments and interpretaticns in future periods, will have no material
impact on the financlal Impact an presentation [ disciosures, The management i in the process of assessing the impact of statements other than
the changes kzid down by the IFRS 16 on its financial statements.

Furlher, the following new standards and inbespretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (1AS8), which ara yet
o oe notified by the Commission af Pakistan (SECP), for the purpose of thelr applicability In Pakistan:Securities and Exchange
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IFRS 1 First-time Adopbon of International Financizl Reporting Standards
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

The following interpretations ksued by the TASE have been waived off by SECP:
IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements

3 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved acoounting standards, as applicatde in Pakistan, requires the managarment ko make
judgments, esbimates and assumptions that affect the application of polices and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses,

The estimates and associaled assumplions are based on histoncal experience and various other factors that are befioved to be reasonable under (e
circumstances, the result of which from the basis of making judgments about the carrying value of assets and Habilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources, Actual results may differ from these estimates,

Tha estimates and undertying assumptions ara reviewed an 27 ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimate is revised If the revisicon affects only that period, or In the period of the revision and future periods If the revision affects both current and
fulire periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standards, a8 applicable In Pakistan, that have significant effect on the
financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of matenal judgment in the future period are as follows:

iy Useful fae and residual valve of property, plant and equipment
iy  Provision for doubtful debts

(i) Provision for obsolete stores and spares and stock in trade
(W)  Provishon for taxation

(v)  Staff rebirement gratuity

[(vi) Conungencies

Ordimary shares are classified as equity and recognized ak their face value. Incramental costs directly atiributable to the issue of new shares or
options are shown In equity as & deduction, nat of tax, from the proceeds,

4.2 Borrowings
Loans and borrowings are recorded st their fair value being the procesds received, Finendal charges are accounted for by applying effective
Interest rate method znd inchuded in aocrued expenses,

4.2 Staff Retirement Benefits
The Company cperates an un-funded gratuity scheme coviting all employess eligible to the benefit, Provisicss are made on the basis of actuarial

recommendations, The actuarial valuations ane camied out as ab 30%h September 2021 using the Projected Unit Credit Method, as required by
Iriternational Accounting Standards (LAS-19),

The amount recognized in balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit chligation as an 30th September, 2021 as adjusted
for unrecagnized actuarial gains and losses.

The amendments in IAS 19 require the recognition of changes in defined benefit ahligation and fair valus of pian asset when they ooour thos

diminating "Corridor Approach’ permitted under previous verslon of 145 19 thus accelerallng recognition of past service cost. All actuarlal gairs
and losses are recognized mmmediately throwgh 'Other Comprehensive Income’.

4.4 Tauxation
(a) Current income tax

Provision for current 3w is based on taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing izw for takation of income,
The charge for fex on income ls caloulated at the current rates of taxation as applicable after taking Inke account tey. credit and T2 rebates
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available, i any. Income tay expense |s recognized in profit and loss: acoount except by the extent that it relabes b items recognized
directly in equity, i which case it Is recognized In equity.

(b} Deforred tax

Peferred tax |z recognized using the baiance sheet |lability method on all temporary differences bebween the cammying amounis of sasets
and abilities for the financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes,

Deferred taw assst i recognized for all the deductible temporary differences anly to the extent that it & probsble that future taxable
profits will be available against vihich the sszet may be ublized. Deferrad tax asset is reduced to the extent that It s no losger probakble
that related tzx benefits will be realized, Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all the taxable temporary differences,

Deferred tax asset and liabilites are massured ak the ke rates that are expected to apply to the penod when the asset is realized or the
liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have bean enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tao s charged or credited in the income statement, except In the case of tems credited or charged o comprehensive Income o
equity, in which case it is included in comprehensive income or equity,

(e) Salestax / excise duty

- Revenues, expenses and assets are racognized met of the amount of sales tax [ FED except:
. ‘Where the sales tax [ FED inowred on purchase of &ssets or services is not recoverable from the @Exation authority.

= Recenables and payables balances that are stated with the amount of szles tax [ FED included,

The net amount of sales tax | FEDQ recoverable from, or payable to. the taxation authority is included as part of receivables ar payabées in
thie balancs sheal

4.5 Trade and other payables

Trace and other payabies are carned &t cast which & the falr value of considerabion to be pald for goods and/or services recenved, whether or net
billed to the Company.

4.6 Provisions

Prowisions are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive abligation as @ result of A past event and Is probabde that an
oubflow of resources embedying economic benefits will be required to sette the obligation of which reliable estimate can be made. The expense
related to prowision is presented in profit and loss net of any reimbursements. The provision is recognezed at Its present valise, accounting for bme
value of money, except where the impact for discounting Is considersd to ba imimaterial. Provisions are reviewed at each balance shest date and
adjusted to reflect the current best eshimate.

4.7 Property, plant and equipment
(2) Dperating fixed assets
- Flxed assets ncluding additions ara stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, excepl that cerlain assets which ane
siated at revaluad amount less accumulated depreciation.

- Depreciation on fixed assets is provided an the redecing balante method over ts useful lifa sl the rates specified in tha
fixed assets schedule,

- Depreciation on- additions to property, plant and equipment s charged for the month-in which an asset is acquired o
caplialized while no depreciathon Is charged for the month in which the asset ks disposed off.

= Susheeguent costs are included In the asset's carrying amounts er recognized a5 & separabe asset, as appropriate, only

when it is probahle that future economic benefits: associated with the iterm will fiow ko the Company and the cost of the
Ibesm can be messured refiably.

- Maintenance and normal repalrs are charged to profit and loss account a5 and wihen incurred, Major repairs and
Improvements are capitaized.

= Gain or loss on scrapping o disposal of assets, if 2ny, is charged to profit and koss acoount,
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- The incremental depreciation charged an revalued assets during the year has besn transferrsd bo retsined
eamingsfaccumulated profit to record realization of surplus to the extent of incremental depreciatson.

(b} Capital work in progress

Capital work In progress & stated ot cost bess identified impairment lesses, i any, All expenditure Including applicable borrowing casts, if
any, connected with specific assets incurred during instaliation and construction period are carmied under capital work-in-progress, These
afre transferred to specific assets as and when these are avadlable for use.
(¢} Revaluation

Fixed assets are stated ab revalued amount being the fair value at the date of revaluation, less any subsequent accumulated depredation
and impairment losses. Revaluabons are performed with sufficent reqularity so that the fair value and armying valtue do not differ
materially &t the balance shest date. Increases in the camrying amounts arising on revaluation of fixed assets are recognised, net of tax
{other than on land), in other comprehensive income and accumulated In revaluation surplus in shareholders' equity to the exient that
increass reverses @ decraase previously recognised In the statement of profit of loss, the increase & first recognisad in the statement of
profit ar loss. Decrease that reverse previous increases of the same asset are first recognised n ather comprehensiae Income Lo the extent
of the remaining surplus atiributable to the asset; all other decreasss are charged to the statement of profit or loss. Each year, the
difference between degreciation based on the revalued camying amount of the assel charged to the statement of profit or loss and
depredation based on the asset's ardginal cost, net of tay, iz redassified from revaluabion surphis on property, plant and equipmient o
unappropnated profit. Depreciation Is charged oo income applhying reducing balance method to wnte-off the cost over the. estimated
rermaining useful e of assets, The wselul life and depreciaticn method are reviewsd perlodically to ensuré thet the method and peroed of
deprecation are consistent with the expected patbern of economic benefits from items of property, plant and eguipment.

Stores, spares and loose tpols
Stores, spares and loose tooks are valued at lower of cost, which is caloslsted according to mowving average cost, and net realizabie value: The
cost ks determined using wesghted average method,

Het reafizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less tosts necessanty to be incurred in order to make
the sale.

Stores in transit are valued at imeoice values induding other charges, i any, incumed thereon.

Stock-in-trade
These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost is cetermined as follows:

Raw materizls: Weighted average cost

Goads i trangit: Cost comprising imvaice value plus other charges incurred thereor.
Waork in precess:  Weighted average manufactuning cost

Fintshed gonds: Awerage manufacturing cost

Molzsses: Contracted price / net realizable valus

Met reafizabls value signifies the estimated salling price in ordinary course of business fess sxpenses necessary to be incurmed in order bo make
sale,

Trede debts

Trade debes are recogndeed and carried al origlnal Invesce amaunt less an allowanoe for doubtfiel debls, Provision far doubtful debts s based on
thve management’s assessment of customer's outstanding balances and oredit worthiness, Trade debts are written off when Iidentified and
comsigered frecoverable.

Loans, agvances, depasits, prepayments and other receivables are camed at cost less provesion made for doubtful recenvables based on review of
all outstanding amounts at the year end. Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables considered irrecoverable are written off.

Cash and cash equivalent

Cach and cash equivalents are caried in twe balance sheet at nominal amoonte, For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprises cash in hand and balance with banks in cument and pls accounts.
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4.13 Rovenus recognition

Revenye from sale of goods s measured st fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts and appcable taxes. Revenye
s recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transfesred to the cestomer, recovery of the conskderation s
probable | the associated costs and possible rebumn of goods can be estimated reliably, thera is no continuing involvement of management when
the goods and the amaunt of revenws can be measured rellabiy.

Sale of goods i recorded when signilcant risks and rewands of ownership are transferred to the cushmer:
- Inberest and rensal income are recognized on accrusl basis;
= Dividend income s recognized when the company's nght 1o receve the dividend 15 established; and
- Sale of scrap is recognized on actual realization basis,

Contract assets

Contract assets arise when the Company performs itz performance chligatons by transferning goods to 3 oustomer before the customer pays its
consaderation or before payment is due:

Contract liabilities

Contract lizbility s the obligation of the Company to transfer goods to & customer for which the Company has recelved consideration from the
customer, If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods, a contract lability is recognised when the payment is made.
Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs its performance obligations wuncer the contract.

Dithers
Retum an deposits 1§ accounted for on "accrual basis'.

4.14 Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost incurmed on finance obtalned for the construction of gualifying assets are capitalized up to the date the respective assets are
available for the intended use, Al other mark wp Brberest and other ralated charges are taken to profit and loss account.

4.15 Ljarah

Ljarah paymnents wnder an 1jarsh are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account on & straight-line basls over the Harah werm.

4.16 Impairment
{a) Financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance date whether there is any objactive evidencea that a financial asset or a group of finandal asset s
impalred. A financial asset s deemed to be impaired if and only if there |s an objective evidence of imipalrment as a result of ane or mose
events that have occurred after the nitizl recognition of the asset-and that event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financlal asset that can be relisbly estmated. Any impalrment loss on financlal assets, Including the financlal assets carried at amortized
cost, s recognized in profit and loss acoount,

{b) Mon-financial assets

The Company continually ascecees at each balance sheet date whether there s any indication that an asset may ba impaired. IF such
indication exists; the carying amaounts of such assets are reviewed to. assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable
amadnt, Where cariying values expeed the respective recoverable srmount, Zssets ara wiithen down to thelr recoverable amounts and the
resuiting impairment kass & recognized in profit and less account for the year. The recoverable amount is the higher of an assets’ fair value
jess costs to sell and value In use. Where an Impatrment boss [s recognized, the deprecistion charge Is adjusted In the future periods to
aflocate the assets” revised Garmying amount over s estmated useful life,

Whan impairmient boss B subsequently revérsed, the camrying amount of the asset |5 increased Lo the revised recoverable amount but
limited to the extent of the carmying amaount that would have been determined (net of amortizaton or depreciatson) had no impairment kss
been recognized. Reversal of Impairment boss s recognized as income,

4.17 Financial instruments

All the financial assets and liabilibes are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument, The Company derecoanizes a fimancizl asset or a porthon of a financal asset when, and only when, the enterprise loses control of the
contractual rights that comprise the finandal asset or partion of the financal asset. While 3 financial labilicy or part of a financial liabifity =
derecognized from the balance sheet, when, and only when [t is extinguished, |.e. when the oblfigation spedfied In the contract s dischargad
canceiled o mepires,
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(a) Financial assets

Financial ‘mssets are investment in associates, long term [cams and  advances, long term deposits, trade debts, short term loans and
advances, other recehvable and cash and bank balances. These are Initially recognized &t ifs cost which represent fair value of
considerstion glven for It and subsequent te ntlal recognibon financlal assels are carried at cost, iF fair value 1S mot mateslally different at
the balance shest date.

(b} Financial liabilities

Financlal llakbilites are classifled sccording to the substance of the cortractual agreaments entered Inta. Significant fnancsl llabilities are
lang term loans, short term finances, obbgations under finance =ase, trade and other payables. All financial liabilibes are initally
recognized at cost, which represents falr value of the consideration received at initial recognition, After initlal recognition financa! liabillbes
held for trading are carmied &t fair value and all other financial liabilities are measure at amorized cost,

4.17.1 Financipl assets Classification

Effective October 0L, 2020, the Company cassifies its financial assets in the following measurament categories:

)] Amortised dost whare the effective interest rate mathod will soply;
Iy fair value through profit or boss; and
iy falr value through other comprehensive income.

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash Aows.

For assets measured at falr value, gains and losses will either be recorded In statement of profit or loss or other comprehensive income (0CT).

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets ara‘remgmged on trade-date, the date on which the Companmy. commits to purchase or sell
the asset, Further, financial assets are derecognised when the righls lo recelve cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been
trassferred and the Company has transferred substantially 2l the risks and rewards of ownershig,

Measurement

AL imitial recognition, the Company measures a2 financial asset at its fair value pius, in the case of a finandal asset nok at fair value through profit
or loss (FYTPL), transaction costs that are dirgctly attributable to the acquisition of the financeal asset, Transaction costs of financal assets carried
at FVTPL are expensad in statement of profit or loss,

Definition of default

Tha Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit sk management purposes s historical experience
indicates that recervables that meet eigher of b following critersa are generally not recovesshle.

when there is a breach of finandal covenants by the counterparty; o
information developed intemally or obtalned from external sources indicates that the debtor |z unlikely to pay its creditors, including the
Comparry, in full {without taking into account any collaterals beld by the Compary).

Impalrment of financial assets

Effecove October 01, 2020, the Company assesses on & historical as well as forward-looking basts, the expected credit loss (ECL) as associated
with its trade debts. The impairment methodology apolied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk,

Following are financial instruments that are subjact to the ECL model:

- Trade debis
- Cash and bank balances

Simplified approach for trade debis.
The Company recogrilses e time ECL on trade debls, wsing the simplified approach. The measurement of ECL refiects:
an unbéased and probabllity-welghted amount that |s determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes;

reasonabie and supporiabie information thet iz avadlzhle at the reparting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future
economie cond|tions,
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4.18

4.19

Recognition of loss allowance

The Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss for all financial instruments with a cormesponding
adjustrment to thesr carmying amourt through & loss allowance account.

Write-off

The Cormpany writes off nandal assels, |n vihole oF In part, when U hes exbsiiched all practicsl recovery efforts and has concluded thene 1S he
reasonabie expectation of recovery, The assessment of no reasonable expectation of recovery b5 based on unavallabdlity of debtor's sources of
imcome or assats to generate sufficient future cash fiows to repay the amount,

The Compartry may write-off Mnancial sssets that ane still subject bo enforcement activity, Subseguent recoveries of amaounts previously written off
wall result in impairment gains.

Financial Liabilities
Classification, initial recognition and subsequent measuremeant
Financial labilities are classified in the following categories:

i} fair valus throwgh profit or loss; and
i) gther financial liabilites,

Thea Company determines the classification of its financal abilities at initial recognition. All financial liabifities are recognised initially at fair walee
and, in case of obher financial Gabilities alen include dinectly atiributable transaction costs, The subsequent measurement of financial liabifities
depends on their classfication, as follows:!

Fair value through profit or loss

Financal Babiiities 2t fir value through profit of loss indude financial labifities held-for trading and financgal Rabilities designated upan indtial
recognition as betng -at falr value through peofit or less. The Company has not designated any fnancial Habifity upen recognition 2s being at fair
walue thraugh profit or loss.

Other financial llabiiitles

After mitial recognition, other financial Eabilitics which are interest beanng subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the offecthve interest
rate method. Galns and losses are recognised n peofit or loss for the year, whean the liabilities are derecogrised as weid as through effective
interest rate amarisation process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognises nanclal labilites whon and only when the Comparny's obdigations ane discharged, cancelied or expird,
Off Setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financisl assets and lablitles are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financlal position wihen there |5 a legally enforceable

right to offset the recognised amount and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the fiabifity simufzaneoushy.

Off setting of financial instruments

A financial asset and a financial liabifty are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet § the company has a legally enforceable
right £o set-off the recognized amounks and intends either to settle on a net basis ar to realize the asset and settle the liabilty, simultansoushy.

Assets and liabilises In forsign currencies are translated into rupees at the rabe of exchange prevaiiing at the balance sheet date except for the
llabdlities covered under forward exchange contracts which are transiated at the contracted rates. Transaction I forsign currencies are comverted
Inko rupees at the rate of ruling on the date of transactions, Profit or loss arising on transiztion is recognized in the profit and loss account
curenthy.
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Related party transactions

Afl trarsactions between company and rolated parties ane accounted for in the normad course of business cacned out o mutoally agreed terms,
The company woluntarlly place before the board of directors for their consideration and of approval related party transactions distinguishing
between transactions carmied out on terms equivalent to those that prevall in accordance with mormal business price recording praper justification
for wsing if any, altermate pricing mechanism,

Dividends

Civickend distribution to the company's sharehoiders is recognized as a liability In the financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earmengs per share (EPS). Baslc EPS is calcufated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to ordinary
chascholders' of the Company by the weighled sverage number of ordinary shares culstanding during Lhe yest. Diluled EPS k& determmined by
using profit and Ioss: attribetable to ordinary shareholders' and the weighted average number af ordinary shares cutstanding, adjusted for the
effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Segment Reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component within the company that is engaged In providing products and under @ comman control enviranment
{goographical segment), which ks subject o rlsks and returns that are different from those of other segments. Segments results, assets and
liabilities inclede tems directly attributable to a segment as well as those that cap be aflocabted on a reasonable basis, segment capital
expenditure i5 the tofal cost Incurred during the periad to acquire property, plant and equipment, The company principal business of the Company
is manufacturing snd 2eling of refined sugar and by products therefore Ao segmantabion has besa provided,

4.24 LEASED ASSETS

Right of Use Asset

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at the incephban of the contract. The Company recognises a right-of-use asset
and a lease liability at the lease commencement date, The right-of-use asset is indtially measured-at cost, which compelses the initial amount of
the lease liabifity adjusted lor any lease payments made 2l or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs mowrned and an
estimats of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underiyving asset or the site on which it is located, less any l=ase
Incentives recelved.

The right-of-use asset s subsequently deprecizted using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the
uzeful life af the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated wseful lives of nght-of-use assels ara determined on the same
basis as those of property, plant and equipment. In acditon, the right-of-use asset is pericdically reduced by Impalrment losses, I any, and
adjusted for cerain remessunaments of the bease liabitty,

Whiere the Company determines that the lease term of (dentified lease contracts Is short term In nature e, with 8 bease term of twelve months or
less at bhe commencernent dabe, rght of use assels s pol recognized and payments made in respert of lhesa leases ate expensed in the
statement of profit or ioss.

Lease Liablity

The lease liability ks initially measured st the present value of the lease payments that are not pald at the commencement date, discounted using
the nterest rate Implicit [ the lease oF If that fate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowlng rate, Generally, the
Company uses its intremental borrowing rabe as the discount rate.

Lease payments in the measurement of the lease lalility compeise the following:
- fised payments, including in-substance lixed payments;
- variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initielly measured using the indax or rate as at the commencemeant date;

- amounts expecied to be pavable under & residual velue guarantee; and

the exerose price under a purchase opton that the Company is reasonably certamn to exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if
the Company |5 reasonably certain to exerclse am extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease undess the Company |5
reasonably certain not to terminate earfy.

The lease hasbilty is measured ab amortised cost using tha effective mtengst moethod, It & remeasured whan there s a change In future bease
payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a
resydual value guarantee, or If the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise-a purchase, extension of termination cption,

‘When the lease liability s re-measured In this vay, a corresponding adjustment iz made to the carrying amount of the raht of use asset, or is
recordad in peofit or loss If the carnying ameunt of the right of use asset has been redueced to zero.

Varlable kease payments are recognised in the profit or loss m the perlod In which the condition that triggers those payments ocours,
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ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
5.1 Authorized Share Capital
2021 2020
Humber of Shares
100,300,030 190,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
5.3 JIssued, Subscribed and Pajd-up Capital
2021 2020
Number of Shares
749,261,566 79,261,666  Ordinary shares of Re. 80/~ each fully paid in cash 792,616,660 792,616,660

5.3 62215609 (Z020:62;215.609) ordinary shares are held by Hag Bahu Sugar Mills (Private) Limited (holding company) representing 79.49%
(2020:78.99% ) shareholding in the company.

54  Vating rights, board selsction, right of first refusal and black valing are in proportion o the sharehaiding of the shareholders.

The Iate.-st revan.natlnn o!' f:rupamr plant and equlpmem. of 1.11= l:mnpimy Was can'led ot by independent prodessional vaheers, Unicorn International Surveyars
{Approved business waluers on the panel of Pakistan Bank's Association) which resulted n the revaluabon surphs of Rso 1,372,972,410-and report on
valuation was i=sped on September 30, 2019, Tha Company has incorporated the revatlustion adjustments in thess Fnancial statements ak the year end. The
managEment further belehves that the valusbion st the yesr and B sppeinimbpte b the valustion already doate Furthermore, the msegment casried ouk an
Imgairmeet review at the vear end and there was no impalmment doee to increass in dollar rate and devaluation of Pakestan Currency,

2021 2020

Rupees
Dpening Balance 1,029 687,375 7,035,855, 772

Add:  Revshsation during the year

1,929,687,375 2,036,855,772
Less:  Transferred to equity In respect of:

Incrementasl depreciation on revalued Asset [?1,B-¢E,{55':|-:||I 76,089,562}
Related gefermad Lax liability (29,345,571) (31,078,035}
(101,191 624) (107,168,397}
Closing Balance - Gross 1,828,495,751 1,929,687,375
Less:  Ralated Defarred tax liability
Related deferred tax lability e revahuation surphes 554,633,367 585,714,202
Revabsation during the year . -
Effect of change in tax rate - -
Amiount realiged duning the vear on gccount of incrementa depreciation (29345571 (31,075,835}
525,287,796 554,633,367
Closing Batance - net 1,303,207 ,955 1,37%,054,008

6.1 The revaluation surplus on property, plent and eguipments 1s a captal reserve and in not avaiable for distribubon w the shareholders of the company
in pocordance with soction 241 of the Companies Act, 2017,

LONG TERM LOAN FROM RELATED PARTY - UNSECURED
Subordinated laan fram Holding Company 312,752,733 123,416,314

The loan has been advanced by M/s. Hag Bahu Sugar Mills {Pvt.) Lkd. wihich carrles mark-up @ 3 months KIBOR plus 1% (2020: @ 3 months KIBOR phus 19%)
payable half yearty, Since the loan will not be repayable yithin next bwehe months therefore the same has been classified as long term liabdity. The lgan is
subordinated Lo certain short term finance faciity obiained by the company and is subject o BOD resolution/approval.

r-"l-hrt up basudtﬂnmwm 'Fru'h :Unl.mﬁhunal bmks [Secured):

Term Finance
Sermmit Bank B - || 75,000,000
Silly Bank B2 2,972,000 3,972,000
3,072,000 78,972,00

Islamac Mode of Financng (Secured):
Bank Islan B3 271,796 518 | £71 ?E'EEE:IE
271,798,518 271,798,518
Less: Current Portion of Long term Loans (372 TR 518) (347,798,518}
1,972,000 2,972,000
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8.1 The faclty has been obtained from Summit Bank Limited amounting w Rs. 75 million. As per the facility sanctioned advice, B carvies mark-up @ 3
manths KIBOR plus 1% per ennum payable quarterly In armears. The facllity Is secured agalnst first parl passu change over present and future fied
amsebs of the company amounting b Rs. 66.70 milion and personal gquarantees of all sponsoring director, During the vear amount cbtained from bank
his been paid as full end final setthement by obtaining toan from associated undertaking Heg Bahwe Suar Mills (Pei} Lid,

8.2 The faciliby has been obtained from Silk Bank Limited amounting to Bs. 100 miflion, As per the fadlity sanctioned advice, the facllity cames no mark-
up. The faciity s scoured against pledpe of refined sugar With 10% margin.The Sill; Bank Emited entered inko a restructusing programmi in tha carlier
vears. The company s making payrments towerds this obligaticn on bi annuai basis &5 per the terms of the agresment

8.3 The faciity has been obtained fram Bank Islami Limited amounting o Re 275 million.  Ag par the facility sanctioned advice il corries mark-up @ 3
moaths KIBOR with a floor of 5% and cap of 12% per annum payable quartery In arrears. The facility s secured against ranking charge aver current
amsels of the Company with 25% margin. The comgany ks In itigation with Bank 1slaml. Refer note no. 15.1 (c)

9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
Baksnoe shel fability 7,733,409 6,983,042

Expenses chargeable to profit and loas account 9.1 1,510,757 1,425,983
Re-measurerments changeable in other comprehensive income 2.2 {457 506) (675,616}
Benefits paid {69 453) 2
8,716,711 7,733,409
8.1 Amount charged to profit and less account
Current service cost 1,008,477 966,855
Inferast cost on defined benafit obligation 509,340 559,128
Total amount chargeable to profit and loss account 1,510,757 1,425,983
9.2 its chargeable i
Rermeasuremsnt of plan cbigation:
Actuarial (gains)flosses from changes in financal assumptions 5611 (15,749}
Experience assumptions {463,607) (559,867
Total re-measuraments chargeabile in ather compeshensive income (457,996) (675,616)
a) Changesin Present Value of Defined benafit Obligatic
it value &f defined benofit obligation 7,733,409 6,993,042
Current service cost 1,008,477 B0, 855
Interesk most on defined benefit obligation 500,280 559,128
Benefits due but not paid {payables) = *
Benefits pasd (B0, 455
Remeasurements:
Actuarial {gains)losses from changes in financial assumptions 55611 (15,749}
Experience assumphbons 1263,607) (659,867 ]
Present value of defined benefit obBgatian 8,716,711 7,733,400
2.3 Significant actuarial agsumptions
Discaunt rate wsed for interest cost in profit and loss account charge G 75 12.50%
Discount rate wsed for year-end obligation 10.50% 9.75%
Salary Increase used for year end obligation B Ni&
Net salary Is increased at 1-Jan22 1-Jan-21
Mortality rates 2001 - 2005 2001-2005
Withdrawal rates Age-Based Age-Based
Restirernent assumnption hge 60 Age B0
9.4 Allocation
Total retirement benefits costs ame included in salaries and benefits and allocated as follows:
Cost of sales 725,163 684,472
Administrative and general expenses 785,554 741,511
1,510,757 1,425,983
915 4 M AT IDARIVILY 1k i Litx Lt AT R - 1 ALE S LLan
Discount rate + 100 BPS 6,054 228 & (80,820
Discaunt rate - 100 BPS 6,495,580 5,396,338
Saiary Increase + 100 BPS &,501 427 5,390,918
Salary Increase - 100 BPS 6,075,566 5074153

The average duration of the defined benefit cbligation is 3 years,
The acturiz valuation has been done by independent valuer Nauman Assocsates (Consulting Actuares) and the report was ssusd-on Decemebr 17, 2021,

Valustion has been performed as per the provisions of [AS-19.
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10 DEFERRED TAXATION

Thi Liabllity of Deferred Tax comprises of Temporary différences relsting to!

Taxable Temporary Differences
Aoceferatied Tay Depreciation
Revaluation Surphus

Deductible Temporary Differences
Restirement Benefit Obiigation
Minirwm Tax Available for Carry Forwasd
Unused Tax Losses

2021 2020
NOTRS RUPEES RUPEES
236,551,341 26,626,155

525,267,796 554,633,367 |
761,839,137 781,259,522

12,527,616 12,242,680 ]

- (6,092,519

(606,750,751 (G6E,064,335)

{609,308,597) (676,399,543}
152,530,540 104,859,979

Deferred e asset on business lossas has been provided on the bass of expedation of future avallabliity of normal taxable profits In the future against which
this deferred tax asset could be utilized. The management based on best possible estimates and projections along with reasonable assumptions thereon has
pssumed that the as soon as the company would start its commercial operations |, all such losses would be recouped ina couple of years,

10.1 Movement n delerred tax balances is as follows:

At beginning of the year
Effect of rate change

Recognized in statement of profit or loss:

Accelested Lax depreciation/armarlization
Incremental Gepreciation

Minimum @x avaiable for carmy forward
Tax credits | Linusad L losses
Retirement Benefit Obligation

Recognized in statement of comprehensive Income:

Comprahensive income

At end of the year

10.2 Reconciliation
Profit/{Loss) before kax
Tax & 29 %
Tax pald
Taxabla rempoeary differences
Peductibel temporary differences
Current tax- Income tax and Deferred Tax %

11 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors for goods and services
Advance from CUSHmes
Acerusd Habdilies
Deposits
Rioad cess
TR T oyt
Workers' profit participation fund
Workers' welfare fund
Sales tax payable
Oeher labllities

104,850,979 190,985,345
5,52%5, 186 14,404,451
(39,345,571} (31,078,838}
6,092,519 (878,410
61,283,584 (68#,357,006)
(417,977 (413,535}
47,537,742 (B6,321,295)
132,419 145,028
— 152530539 _ 104859979
(174,614,607} (294,742,871)
(50,638,236} (85,475,462}
- 1,913,875
(19,420,385} (15,674,344}
BE.GES, 147 (55,696,951}
{0.27) 0,29
1,048,507,736 1,04%5,320,486
11.1 1,269,531,179 1,289,531,179
13,946,985 14,354,365
32,07 19,078
2,448,195 1,448,195
3,958,454 1,964,368
1i.2 75,474, G6E &8,563 470
11.3 5,523,345 5,380,946
E,345,738 8,611,365
1,626,011 1,629,504
2,449,801 387 2,439,848, 644

11.1 Advance from customers includes disputed balance amounting Rs. 521,162 495/ with Trading Corporation of Pakestan . For details refer to nola
15.1{b) The matter s subjudice with the appellant suthosity, The remaining amcunt payatlke is indusive of sales tax and company wWould pay slaes tax

of contract maturty a5 per the amensded provislon of kbeal laws.

11.2 Workers' profit participation fund
Workers' profit participation fund

75,474,668

68,563,470

Mo provision has been recognized In the current year due 1o acoounting loss. Furthermore, mark up has been charged Incuding Bte payment surcharge

@ 1 year KIBOR plus 2.5%.
11.3 Workers' weifare fund

Balance Qutstanding

i 1 year KIBOR plus 2.5%.,

12 FINANCE COST PAYABLE
Mark-up on Borrewing from Comventional Benks:

Lang Term Finanong
Shiart Term Bortowings

42

5,923,345

EHUEM
te poyrment surcharge

No prevision has been recognized in e corrent year due to baxable losses Furthermere, mack up has been charged Incuding i

6,565,328
43,424,319

92,400,647
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[slamic Mode of Finandng:
Lang Tarm Francng GG, 360,907 B, B0, 855
Short Term Borrowings 51,706,758 51,700,758

(] i ¥
Qther

Lang Term Firandng 121 139835 602 125 66, 270
290,009,447 355,803,530

121 Tha mark-up is payable to Hag Bahu Sugar Mills (Pvt.) Limited, parent of the Company, calculsted @ 3 month KIBOR +1% subject to avallability of
funds as per the terms of the agreement.

13 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.
Mark-up Based Barrowing from Convertionsl Banks (Secured):
Running Finance 13.1 - 47 080,879
Short Term Finance 13.2 - B, 666,667
- 55,747,546
Other Firancing {Linsecured): 13.3 18,973,000 18,673,000

l!!'.i?aﬂl] 74,720,546

13.1  The facility has been obtamed from Summit Bank Limitsd amounting te B 47,24 milion. The facility carmes mark-up 8@ 3 manths KIBOR plus 2,5%
per annum payable quarterly In arrears. The facllity Is seosed against first hypothecation charge over company stock amounting to Rs, 93,33 millon,
first parl passu charge over present and future fixed assets of the company amounting to Rs. 34 million and persanal guarantees of directors. During

the year amowent obfalned from bank has been pald as per final settiement by obtaing loan from Hag Bahu Sugar Mills (Pwt.) Limited.

13.2 The fadiity has been obtained from Summit Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 13 million. The facility carmes mark-up @ 3 months KIBOR plus 3% per
prwsT pavable guacterdy In armears. The (acility & secured against frst par] passu charge over 3l peesant and Tuture fioed assets of the compary
amaunting to fs. 96,67 milon, post dated cheques &S5 pey repayment schiedule and personal guarantees of directors. During the year amount obtzined
from bank has besn paid as per final settlement,

13.3 This loan &5 interest free unsecsred and repayable on demand as per the terms of the agreement.

14 CURRENT PORTION OF LOMG TERM LOANS
Current Bortion of Long term Loans 273,798,518 347,798,518
272,798,518 347,798,518

15 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

15.1 Contingencies

a) The Company received advances from Trading Corporabon of Pakistan {TOP) under four different sugar supply agreements. The Company contends
that this amount is not due as the buyer did nat fulli its performance obligations. As a prudent policy, adjestments wauld ba made on fnalization of
the depite, The compeny is of the view that Trading Corpiration of Pakistan has made nurmersus Breaches of Uhe agraements Causing enormous
losses to the Company and has Mled a civil sult in court of Honowrabée Crll Judge, Lahore praying o refer the dispate for a-bitration under the terms of
the agreements. The matter is pending arguments before  the Court.

b)  During the previous yeaes, the TCP filed 3 complaint with National Accountability Bureau (NAB), Sindh for recovery of the amount advanced by It as
referred i preceding paragraph. Total amount claimed by TCP s Rs. 1,311.528 million beirg princpal amount of Rs. 570,913 million plus Rs, F40.615
million being penalty, mark-up and other inodental dharges. The matter is pending yith NAB for disposal and the management expects that oubcome
will be in ks favour, the penalty, mark-up and other incidertal charges of Re. 740,615 milficn would not be payable, hence me provision  bas been
made In these finencial statements, During the previous years TGP has enchased Margin an Guarantes deposited by the company with the banks and
therefara the principal amount claimed has been reduced to Bs. 521165 millicn.

€} The Bark Islaml Limited has filed a recowery suit for Rs, 360,007, 22% en account of principal, rental and 83 charity against the company, on May
2021, the leamed court has reserved Its judgment on this issue. The company and legal advisar of the company are of the opinion that they have a
strong coase against the liabilities of the bank and are of the viaw that the settlemant of the liabilities with the bank will ba in their favour and only tha
principal woukd b payable therefore no provision for mark up and other charges during the current year his been provided,

d} The Comgany had degosited an amount of Rs. 20.832 milllon of excse duty in 1991-92 under protest with Collectar of Custom and Central Excise,
Hyderabad on account of rebate of excise duty arier claimed as per the intentive given by the govermment. The Honoureble High Court of Sindh has
decised tha case In favour of Collector of Customs. The company has lled an sppeal In Supreme Court of Paklstan which is pending for bearng, The
management of the company expects favourabia outcomss.

15.2 Commitments
The company has no commitments 2t the year end,
16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS

Operating Fixed Assets 16.1 3,301,371,939 3,481,967,363
Cagpital Work In Progress - A Cost 16.2 B0, 687 608 6667604

3,362,059 547 3 77
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16.2 Capital work in progress - At cost

Ogpening balance

Add: Additions during the year
Less: Transfer to property, plant and Equipments

16.2.1 Braakup is as follows

Plant and machinery
Civil works

Abdullah Shah Ghazi
Sugar Mills Ltd

2021 2020
BUPEES RUPEES
50,687,608 0,667,608
16.2.1 60,687,608 60,687,608
56,540,451 ££,549,451
4,138,157 4,138,157
60,687,608 60,687,608

The management carrled out an Impairment review at the year end as per LAS 36 and s of the view that there is no impalrment that needs to be

accounted for in the financial statements relating to capital work in progress.

LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Long Term Deposats | Interest free and unsecured) 1,826,165 1,826,165
Work in process 18.1 150,911,486 150,911,486
150,911,486 150,911,486
The company has not carthed out any production activity during the wear. Wark in process s camied ot at lower of oost ar NRV.
Admemc\e-s then.u‘ed tunsldamd gmd
Growers 37,726,314 I5,416,314
Contractoes 4,163,025 4,256,615
Suppliers 37,670,193 23,400,104
Ernployess 852,207 H66,502
For expenses 12,459,655 7,517,600
Export refate receivable 19.1 15,815,000 15,815,000
98,685,394 88,272,525
Deposits:
Excise duty 20,831,910 20,831,510
Sales tax recelvable > =
119,517,304 109,104,435
Provision against excise duly depasit {20,831,910) (20,831,910
98,685,304 88,372,525

19,1 The management confarred that since the claim stll holds good against the relevant authority and the authorily has not rejected the daim till to date,
therefore no provision/imparmeant is required. Also see noba no. 30 a.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in Hand
Cash at Banks
=Current Aocounts
-Saving Accounts

SALES - NET
Gross hocal sales
Sugar

Modaszes

Total gross sales
Less Szles tax
Sales - Net

COST OF SALES

Cost of sugar cane

Stores and spares consumed
Salaries, wages and benefits
‘Water, fuel and power

Weehicle running and maintenance
Framght, handling and actrol
Depreciaton

Others

Add: Opening WIP
Less: Chosing \WIP

Cost of Goods Manufactured
Add: Dpening Finished Goods
Less: Chosang Finished Goods

45

257,947 790,243
585,134 620,517
101,071 101,071
984,152 1,520,831
4,360,000
68,360,000
s (9,932 650
58,427,350
144,500 1,201,503
305,622 341,408
221 159,389,662 14,718,648
1,575,690 2,502,111
S44,530 1,368,778
14,700 94,282
16.1.1 176,478,352 185,400,636
2,083,041 2,920,779
200,934,146 209,557,144
150,911,486 150,911 486
{150,911,486% (150,011 486)
200,934,145 206,557,144
- 51,270,000
200,934,146 260,827,144
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22.1 1t slso includes an amount relating to staff retiremant benefit,

23 I i E AND GEMERA
Lalanies, wages and other benefits
Fees, subscription and renewals
‘Vehicle runming and mamtenance
Legal and professional dharges
Printing &nd stationery
Travelling, comeyance and enterainrment
Rient, rabes and taxes
Auditor's ramaeneration
Depreoation
Miszeilanans
Entertainment

23,1 It elso ncludes an amount relating to St retirement benefit,

3.2
Annual 2udT fee

Review of code of corporate covemance
Half yearly rawiew

24 OTHER INCOME
Mark ufp written back

3.2
16.1.1

4.1

021 2020
RUPEES RUPEES
2,585,594 1,500,000

10,123,502 1,860,884

327,752 5RE 620
5,601,025 103,000

222363 51,000
3,994 930 2,354,232

330,500 258,565

050,000 950,000
4,117,078 4,607,238
2637,110 1,80, 247

176,260 345,600

31,066,034 14,465,386
A00,000 B,000
735,000 75,000
75,000 75, 000
950,000 950,000
52,409,647 =
932,400,647 -

4.1 In the eafier years |, the mark up on outsatnding loans vixs chirged in the financiad staternent relatng to summit bank, the bank and the comgany
were |n litigation, The labllity towards the bank has been fully ssttled, the mark up charged earlier 5 no longer payabde has been witten back as other

incoma,

25 FINANCE COST
Mark up on subcrdinated sponsors’ loan-Hag bahu
Mark up on keng term oan
Mark up on short term bomowings
Mark up on WPPF and WIWF
Bank charges and commission

26 TAXATION
Current Year Provision
Deferred Taxation
Refating to Origination and Roversal of Temporary Difforences
Relating to Bate Change

6.1 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit
Accoumiing |oss Tor the yoar
Apolicable tax rate
Tax on pecounting loss
Taw effect of expenses that are not deductible
i determining tasabie profil
Tay effect of expenczes that are deductble
in detesmining [Exatie profit

Adjustment of braught forward losses
Tax refuncable under normal rules

Tax payable under normal rules
Minimum tax Tability Ufs, 113 { 2019: Ufs 113 - C)

27 LOSS5 PER SHARE - Basic and diluted
Loss after taxation for the year sttributable to ordinary sharsholders

Weighted average number of ondinary shares outstanding during the yoer
Loss Per share

14,233 922 15,419,871
13,282,142 43,860,578
. 8,727,545
7,453,557 110,500,044
54,913 360,753
35,024,074 77,877,701
- B76,410
47.537,742 TB6, 321, 350
47,537,742 (86,321,294}
47,537,742 (85,444, 884)
(174,614,607} {254,742,571)
20, %
(50,638,236} (B5, 475,462}
78,609,532 55,505,619
(32,977,431} {35,596,517)
1602, 779,675) {599,698,175)
| (506,780,751)|  (668,064,335)
NIL MIL
{5,082,519) (6,092,519)
{222,152,34%) (209,258,087}
NUMBER OF SHARES
79,261,666 79,261,666
(2.80} (2.54)
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2021 2020
HOTES RUPEES RUPEES
27.1  Ppiluted Earning per Share
There is no dilution effect on [Me DEsc &aming per shere as Lhe compiny has no such cemmitments,
28 REMUNERATION OF CHIE MECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECRLITIN

The aggregate amount charged in the accounts for remuneration, induding all benefits, to the Chiel Executive, Directors and Executives of the Company was as

[ Chief Executive Directors Executives ]
2021 1020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Managerrent Remuneratan - - 300,000 300, D00 1,300,000 1,200,060
Parguisites - - . - . ¥
- - 300,000 300,000 1,800,000 1,200,060
Mumber of Parsons 1 - 1 i 2 2

23 TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

Refated parties comprese of holding comgany, subsidiary, assodated undertakings, directors of the Compary, key employees and staff retirement fund. The
Company in noemal course of business camies sut transactions with various related parties an mutually agreed terms and conditions subjecte to BOD approval.
Amaunts due fram and to refated parties are shown under receivables and payables: Parent, subsidiery and sssecated undertakings also have some common
directorshig.

Drebails of transactions with refated parbies, olher than thosa which have been specifically desclosed elsewiere in these financial satements are as follows:

2021 2020
Mame of related party Relationship with the Company Nature of Transactions RUPEES RUPEES
Mark-up acorued 14,233,422 15,415,871
Hag Bahu Sugar Mills Purchase of baggas - 733,541
Private Limited oideng tompany Sharing of Expense 11,631,831 -
Fund Recelved 172,704,588 -
Key management persanne - 210,000
30
30.1 Financial azsets and Liabilities
As at September 30, 2021
£ Falr Value thraugh
Fair Yalue through other
AeviorChind Cour Profit and Loss comprahensive Total
Incoma
Rupees-
Financial assets:
Maturity upto ong year
Advances, deposits and prepayments 16,667,207 - - 16,667,207
Tames recoverable 3,412,347 - - 3,412,847
Cash and Bank balances UE4,152 - - UR4,152
Maturity 2fter one year
Long berm deposits 1,B26,165 - = 1,826,165
23,890,371 - - 232,890,371
Oithas: Fcal Fair Value through
Liabilitics- At Prafit and Loss Tokal
amortized cost
Rupees
Financial Liabilities:
Other financial liabilities
Makumty upto one year
Tradde gnd other payables 2,440, 801,387 - 2,449,801 387
Current poction of long term lozn from bank 272,748,518 - 272798 518
Firisnos cost payable 290,909,447 = 290,908,447
Shart term bomowings - unsecured secured 18,973,000 s 18,973, 000
WWF and WPPRF 81,358,013 81,288,013
Maturity Bier one yoss
Long term finances - secured 1,571,000 - 1,972,000
Lorwg e doan from refated party - unsecured 312,752,733 = 312,752,733
3,4:’ilms,m - 3,4238,605,098
Sensitivity Gap (3,405,784, 727)
Interest bearing financial liabilities 959,830,711
MNon-Interest bearing financial Habilities 2,468,774,387
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Financial assets and Liabilities
As at September 30, 2020
Fair Value
Fair Walue through  through other
Amortised Cost Profit and Loss comprehensive Tatal
income
Rupees-
Financial assets:
Maburily uplo one yedr
Advances, deposits and prepeyments 16,681,592 = - 16,681,592
Taxes recoverable 4,088,652 - - 4 DBE, 652
Cash and Bank balances 1,520,831 - - 1,520,831
Maturily after one year
Lang term security deposits 1,826,165 - - 1,826,165
24,117,240 - - 24,117,230
Fair Value
Other Financlal 1 profit and Total
Liabilities.
Loss
Rupees-
Financial Liabilities:
Other financial liabilities
Maturity upko one year
Trache and other payables 2,439,848, 644 - 2,435 B48, 644
Current partion af kong teem loan from bank 347,796,516 - 347,796,518
Finance cost payabie 355,803,530 - 355,503,530
Shorl term borrawings - unsecured/secured 74,720,546 - 74,720,546
WWF and WRPF 73,944 416 - 73044, 415
Maturity after one year
Long term Ioan from bank - secured 2,972,000 - 2,572,000
Long teem (oan fram related party - unsecured 123,416,314 = 123,416,314
3,418,503,968 - 3,418,503,968
Sansitivity Gap (3,394,386, 728)
Interest bearing financial Nabilities Gh9. 682, 3204
Mon-Interest bearing financial liabilities. 2458 821,544

30.2 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Tha Company's activities are exposed o 8 vanely of financial risks. The Board af Directars af the Comgarny has averall responsibllity far the establishment and
aversight af the Company's risk management lramework. The Company’s overall risk minagement strategy seeks to minimie adverse effects from the
unpredicabiity of fmancial markets on the Companmy's financial perfcemance. The Company sets policies, strategies and mechanisms, which aim at effective
management of thesa risks within its unigue aperating anvironment. Tha key financial rsks indude credit nsk, liqudity sk and interast rate wek,

Risk management Is carred cut In acoordance with. established pofldes and guidelnes approved by the Board of Directors, The managemsant conbinually
miztors te Company's Hsk mansgement process o ensure that an approgeate balance betwesn risk and contral 18 achieved. Rigk managesment sijectives and
policies are maviewed rogularty to refiect chanpes in markel conditions and the Companiy's achvities.

The compary 15 éxposad to the  foallowing risk:
- Credit risk
- Liguidity nsk
- Market nsk

&)  Credit Risk
Credil rigk represents the accounting loss thal would be recognized al the reparting dale IF counter-parties Failed cormplately Lo perfarm as contrached,
Ta reduce exposure to credit sk the Company has developed a formal approval process wheraby credit lmils are applied to = customers, The
management also cantinuously manitors credit exposure towards the customers and makes provision against those balances considered doubful of
recovery, Credi rsk of the Company anses principally from the trade debés, loans and advances, trade degosits and other receivables. The carmying
amount of financal assets represents the maemom credit exposune. The maximum exposund o cnedit risk at the reparting date is as fallows:



Abdullah Shah Ghazi
Sugar Mills Ltd
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NOTRS RUPEES RUPEES
Financial Assoks
Long term deposits 1,826,165 1,826,165
Advances, deposhs and prepayments 21,064,206 22,291 075
Taves Recowerabie 3,412,847 4,048,652
Bank Balances AEG, 205 721,589
—aesssas om0

Credit guality of financial assets:

The credit quality of financial assets that are nesther past due nar impaired can be assessed by meference to external credit ratings or to histarical
Information about countarparty,

(1} Counterparties without external oredit ratings

The Company has a poiicy 1o provide for Impairment of expected oredit 1oss based upon the age analysts which is being imglemented. Based on past
experience the menagement belieses that no further impairment sllowance is nécessary In risspect of frade debis s some recelvables hawe been
recgvered subsequent o the year end and for ather recoivabies there are reasonable grounds te beliewe thit the amounts vall be recovered in short
course of Hme.

{li} Other financlal assets

Based on past experience the management belleves that no mpaiment aliowance ks necessary Inrespect of receivables from related parties, securty
lepasits and sdvances, loan fram directors and pocrued interest B BEn ta difecton &5 thers ane reasonable griunds te baisve thal these batances will
b recovened,

(i) Counterparties with external credit ratings

Due ta the Company’s long standing business relationships with these counlerparties and after glving due consideration o thew strang financiat
stamling, management does nob exgect non perfarmance by these courter parties on their chilisstions to the Comparny, Sccordinaty credit risk is
minémal. The credit guality of Company's bank balances can be assessad with referance to external credit rating apencies 2s foflows:

Bank balamces are hield only with reputable banks, The credit reting of banks holding balznces = given below:

Short-term Long-term Agency 30-5ap-21 30-5ep-20

BANK AL HABIB LTD AL Ty PACRLA 78,760 98,452
MEEZAN BANK LTD Al LTE vis TAL 129,751
MCE BANK LTD A+ L PALRA 260,263 365,570
HABIE BAMK LTD A1+ Ly Vi= 31,239 11,439
SINDH BANE LIMITED A-1 At Vs 400 757
WATIONAL BAMK OF BAKISTAN AL+ A PATRA 75,8952 Th.852
SILK HAMK LIMITED A2 A Vs Jo¥ -
15 BANK LIMITED A1+ At PACRA 14,678 -
SOMERT BANK LIMITED A-l4 Ak PACRA, 146,730 -
SLIMMIT BANK LIMITED A-3 BBB- JCR-IS Be.R32 &3.E32
Cash 157,547 799,343

984,152 1,520,831
Cancentration of credit risk:

Concentration of credit rsk exists when changes |n econtrmic of industry factoes similedy effect oroups of counterparties whose agaregate oredit
enpiosure [5 sgnificent in relation b the Company's totial credit exposure, The Company's portfolio of financial assets 5 brobdly diversfied and all
transactions are entered into with credit-worthy counterparties there-by mitigating any significant concentrations of credit risk.

Financial Assaots

Long term deposits 1,826,165 1836,165
Acvances, deposits and prepayments 21,064, 206 12,291,075

Taxes Recoverabis 3412847 4,088,652

Bank Balances 86,205 721,589

__degeyiay 38937480
Dz to the Cornpary's long skanding business relationships With these counterparties and after giving due cofsderstion to their strong finandal standing,
management does not expect non performance by these counterparties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly the cedit nisk 5 minimal.
-The Company bas established & credit palicy for s industral and retail customers under which each new customer is analyzed individually for crodit worthiness
before the Company entess Inko 8 commerclal transaction. The Comgany’s review Includes [dentity checks, minimum security deposits, bank guarantess and in
some cases bank references. Credit imis are established for esch costomer B eocordance with the security deposit of bank guarantes received, which
represents the maomum open amount withouk reguring approval from the higher management; customor limits are reviewed on 8 regular bases and once the
credit limits of individual customers are exhawsted, further transactions ane diecontinwed,

Morg than 365

Trade Dabtors 91-180 Days 181-365 Days Days

Total

Bal, as st 30-09-2021 -

Loss fiswance . - . -
Bal. as at 30-09-2020 - - - -
Loss Alkpwance

All Recelvables are conskderad Goods: ECL on trade recéivabiles is caloulated wsing simpiified approach. The company has ne recelvables outstanding at the year
end,

As at the reporting date, Company envisages that default risk on account of non-realfisation of other recenvables, deposits and advances is minimal and thus
based on histerscal trends adjusted to reflect current and forward looking information, loss allowance has been estimated by the Company using & range of

profable recovery pattern of related other receivabibes and essigning 8 Sme value of money b sorme, AS per the sforementioned aporoach, the loss ollowarice
for other receivables was determined as follows:
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HOTES RUPEES RUPEES
Gross c@rmying amounk 26,303,218 99,604,054

Loss Allowance
ECL on cther receivables s caloulsted using general approach Advances, deposits and prepayments 2o includes an emount of Rs 15,815,000 In terms of
axport rebate receivable. The mansgemient conferred thit since the claim stll holds good against the refevant suthority and the authority has not rejected the
claim bl $2 date, therefore no provision/impairment 1s required, and that the recehvables from Government may be delayed but it is netther doubtful nar bad in
the given chcumstences Furthermore, the same i hacked by BOD resclution/aperoeal.

The credit risk refated to balances with banks, in term deposits, savings accounts and current accounts, 15 managed in accordance with thie Company’s policy of
placing funds with approved financlal institutians and within the bmits assioned i accordance with the counter party rlsk pollicy. The limits are set o minimize
the concentration of rsks and therofome mitkgate linandal koss theough potential counter party failure.

b)  Liguidity Rigk
Liguidity risx reflects an enterprise’s imability In reising funds to meet commitments, The Compeny’s exposure to liquidity risk arses prirsarily from
mesmstches of the maturities of financal assets and Kabilities. The Cormpany follows an effective cash management and plarming poficy to ensure
avzilabllity of funds and to take appropriate actions for new requiremants. The following are the conbractual maturties of financial Eabilties, Including

interest payrments and excluding the impact of netfing agreaments;

2021
Non Derivative Financial . Contractual Cash One Year to Two || Two Years to Flve
Liabilities Carrying Amount Flows I One Year or Loss I Yoars || Yoars
Long teem kean from related party -ur: 312,752,733 312,782,733 - 312,752,733 -
Long tesm foan from bank - secured 274,770,518 274,770,518 - 274,770,518 -
Shoit t2rm borrowings - secured 18,973,000 1E,973,000 18,5973, 00 - 3
Finance goat payakile 200,900,447 290,509 447 244} 0P 44T = s
Trade and ather payabies 2,540,301 387 2,440,801 387 2,499, 801, 367 - -
3,347,207,085 3,347,207, 084 2,759,683, 834 587,523,351 =
: 2020 _
Hon Derivative Financial Contractual Cash Omne Year to Two || Two Years to Five
Lisbilities Canrying Amanst Flows I fne Xuar or Lass I Years Years
Long berm bsan fram related party -ur 123416314 123416, 314 - 123,416,314 -
Long tenm loan fram bani - secured 350,770,518 50,770,518 - 350,770,518 -
Short term bomowings « secured 4,720,546 74,720,546 74,720,546 # =
Finance cost payable 355,803,530 355,803,530 355,803,530 - -
Trace and ather payaties 2,435 848 644 2,439,548 644 2,139, B48.544 - -

3,344, 559,552 3,344,558,552 2,870,372,720 474,186,832 =

The contractual cash fiows relating to the above financal fabilities have been determined on the bass of mark-up rate effective as at 30 September,
Rates af interest f mark - up and their matunities are given in the respective notss.

Short-term Long-term Agancy 30-5op-i1 30-Sop-20
Silk: Bank Lirmsted A2 B XCRVIS 2,972 000 3,972,000
Bank Islam| Pakistan Limited Al B PACRA 291,798,518 271,788 518
Sumimit Bank Lirnited h=3 HEH- RIS = 130,747, 596

€}  Market Risk

(I} Interest Rate Risk
Irtenesd rate risk s Lhe risk thal the value of linancial irstrurnent will Tuctuste due to changes in markel irferest rates. The company’s
axposurs to the rik of changes in interest rates relates prmanily to the foflewing:

farial I ; .
Financial liakilities
Lo term haan from relaled porty - unsecured 2,752,713 123,416,314
Larg barm loan from bank - soowed 274,770,518 380,770,518
Shart term bormowings = unsecured/secured 18,973,000 74,74, 546

500,496,251 548,907,378

i T =]

" Bank Balances Tn Depasit | Savirlg Accounts 101,071 101,071
105,071 T0L,071

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate Instruments:

The cornpany does fol sccounl for ary Mixed rale Nnancial sssels al falr value thioogh profil or fees, herefore 8 change in interest rates al he
reporting date would not affect profit or koss,

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate Instruments:

A change of 100 basis points In interest rates atthe reporting date would have increased [ decressed loss [ profit for the year subject to loans
remain outstanding for the whole year by the amounts shown below:
Effect on loss ¢ profit due to changs of 100 BPs

Incrisase: 6,064,963 5,489,074

Clecrease (6,064,963) (5,489,074)
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This serstivity analysis base on the assumption that company ks recognizing intorest on all fean cutstanding st the year end, howover tha
matter i pending litigaklon against bank klaml. Please refer note noy 15.1 {c}

(i) Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk 5 the risk of wolatility in share prices resulting frem their dependence on market sentiments, speculative adtivities, supply and
demand for shares and hquidity in the market, As-of the balance sheet date, the Company &5 not exposed to any such nisk.

(i) Forelgn Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of 8 financial asset or 3 finencal lability will fluctuate due to & change in forcign exchange rates,
It arses mainly where recesvables and payables exist as & result of transacticns wikh fareign underakings. As of the balance sheet date, the
Company 15 nol expoted o any such risk,
Exposurs to foreign currency risk:
Exposure to foreign currency nisk (as denominated in U5 5} was as fofiows based on nobonal amounts;

Cutstanding letbérs and credik (i U5 3) 2021 2020
M/ A MiA
1 _ Average rabe | { Reporting date mid spok rate |
2021 2020 2021 2020
———— Rupags ——=—-—m Rupoes
usp 1 HiA My A N A WA
= Senpsitivity analysisz

1% strengthening of Pak Rupee against WS $ at reportng dabe would have vaned profit or loss as shown below, This anatysis assumes that all
afhes wariables, In particulas Interest ratas, remain gonskant,

Decreasa in profit and loss account MN/A M A
d)
Falr value | the armount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability can be settled, between knowledgeable willing parties n an arm's length
tracsactions, The carrying values of all financial essats and Rabilities mfecind in the fingncal statemonis aporoxdmaie thair fair values,
The Company uses the follewing hierarchy lor disclasure of the fair valee of finandal instrements by valuation technigues:
Leved 1: Groted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for ienticl assefs o Rabilities,
Level 2: Those involving inputs other than gueled prices included in Level 1 thal are chservable for the assel or Gabilily, either direcly (a5 prices) or
indimectly {denved from prices); and
Leved 35 Those whose mpuls for the asset or Gabiliby that are not tased on abservable markot date (unobserable inputs)
30,3 E
LIABILITIES
Short term
Accrued Markup Lang terim Loans i g
Balance as at October 01, 2020 355,803,530 474,186,832 74,720,546
Changes from financng actvities
Finances (repaid} (76,000,000) {55,747 5487
Finances obtained 189,336,419
Mark-up accruied 17,570,476 - -
Mark-up (repaid) (97 464,550) - -
Balance as at September 30, 2021 290,909, 447 587,523,251 18,973,000
Balance as at October 01, 2019 268,795,535 475, 214,832 74,720,546
Chariges fram financng actvities
Finanges (repaid j/cbtained - {1,0&5,000) ¥
Mark-un accrued 67,377, 748 . -
Mark-uf repbid (368,753} - -
Balance as at September 30, 2020 355,803,530 474,186,832 74,720,536

30.4 The company has so investment in listed secunties,
31 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The pnmary cbjective of the Company's management 1s to ensure that & maintans g strong oredit raing and healthy caoital ratios while continuee 25 going
concem i arder 10 support ity business and masdimize sharcholder valiio,

The Company manages its capeal structure and makes adjustment to &, m light of changes in economic condimons. To maintain or adjust the mpmal structune,
the Company may adjust the Sividend paymant fo sharehokiers, refum capital to sharebolder, ksue new shires or sell msets To reduce debibs or rajse debts, o
requined

9
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HOTRS RUPEES RUPEES
As of the halance sheet date, the management consadars that the capital of the Company s sufficlent to mest the requirements of the business.
Thee Cownpasy momtors capital on the basis of the gearing ratee. The rabio s calculated 25 wnder:

Lomg tarm |oan from related party - unsecured 312,733,733 123,416,314
Long term |oan from bank - secured 274,770,518 350,770,518
shoit Term Borrowings 18,973,000 74,720,546
Les=: Cash and Cash Eguivalents. 054,152 1,520,831
Net Debt 605,512,009 ﬁ}jiﬁ,ﬁd
Met Equity 146,205,615 368,032,
Total capital emplovesd 751,717,714 015,419,334
Gearing Ratio B1%0 B0
MNUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
The total average number of employees during the year and &s at September 30, 2021 and 2020 respectively are as follows;
2021 2020
MNumbar of Employses
Average numbes of empioyess dunng e year 33 33
Mumber of empioyess as at year end 32 36
CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
Years Mo. of Days Mill gu’hlng Total Crushing || Sugar Production || Actual Crushing
Operated (H.'I'unl s'_l,fl:lai i Capacity (M.Tons) {M.Tons) {M.Tons)
2021 - 5,500 = 2 =
2020 - 5,500 - . =

Tha comesponding and comparative figures have been rearvanged and redassified for the purpose of companison and better presentation howaver thare has
been no significant reclassificaton, effecting the financial resuls,

Degcription Reclassified from Reclassified to Total

Lerwg Term Loar Srom flank < Cornet Partion OF Lang Term Loans Long Tenm oam From Bank - Secumed 1000000 1,000,000
Secured

AUTHORIZATION DATE
These financial stalements have beern sehorized for ssue on February 21, 2022 by (he Board of Directors of the Company,

GENERAL

36.1 Figuras In these annua fnancal stetements has been rounded off oy the nearest Rupee unless (iherwise stated,

36.1 In March 2020 , the World Health Crpanization declared Corona virts disease (COVID-19) a pandemic, and its spread has gained momentum and
generd lockdowns were imposed In most parts of the country, Thess measures lead o uncertainky of 2n overall econamic siowdown and dsruptions to
varlous husinesses, wpon wiich the management ks of the opinlon that the mitigating plans and actions proposad by the The Govemment of Pakistan
and State Bank of Pakistan have besn suffident enoogh te restore the economy to the maximum extent.The management has caried out an
impairment review ak the year end and has concluded based on fulure prospectives and finandal plans of the business that no impairment & reguined
a5 per [AS G2, 1AS 36 and IFRS 09 except disclosed separately n thess fimanchal statements,
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